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Core HIE Capabilities for Providers Request For Applications: 

Questions and Responses 

  

1. Is it permissible to include sub-grantees as well as contractors in our response?  

Yes.  Proposed sub-grantee(s) who intend to support the grant shall be included in the 

proposal. As indicated in Section IV, Criteria 2 on page 31 all sub-grantees shall be 

accounted for in the proposed staffing plan and budget documents.  

 

2. Are certificates and evidence of good standing, certifications or assurances required for 

sub-grantees?  If yes, what exact documentation is required for each sub-grantee?  

As indicated in Section III. F., page 18 of the RFA the applicant must represent that, among 

other entities, its sub-grantees are in good standing with the District of Columbia. Applicants 

must submit a Certification of Good Standing from the District of Columbia Department of 

Consumer and Regulatory Affairs.   

 

If a sub-grantee is not incorporated in the District of Columbia, please submit evidence of 

good standing rom the state its incorporated in.  According to the DC Department of 

Consumer and Regulatory Affairs (DCRA), an organization registered in another state or 

country that seeks to transact business in the District of Columbia shall obtain authority by 

filing an application for foreign registration. DCRA has an expedited one day filing 

processor a fee.  

 

3. Please provide your definition of a specialized registry (p.8).  

As indicated on Chart 1, page 8 of the RFA, a specialized registry is defined as a tool built 

into an electronic health record (EHR) which will allow providers to easily import and view 

registry data as it becomes available. Applicants may also refer to the following CMS site for 

more information on specialized registries and their relation to the Meaningful Use 

program: https://www.cdc.gov/ehrmeaningfuluse/specialized_registry.html.  

 

4. Please further explain expectations for the design and development of a specialized 

registry (p.8).   

DHCF is interested in receiving innovative proposals for providers that are capable of 

reporting to and receiving information from specialized registries via HIE and within their 

EHR.  Applicants are invited to propose the most innovative, efficient approach to achieve 

the objectives set forth in the RFA as written.  Proposals will be scored based on the 

criteria listed in Section VI, page 31 of the RFA. 

 

 

5. Should the specialized registry be directly correlated to social determinants of health, or 

is that expected to be covered in a subsequent funding opportunity?   

Please see response to question #4.  Applicants should not assume future funding beyond 

what is listed in this RFA when drafting proposals. Applicants are encouraged to apply in 

accordance to the requirements of the RFA as written.   

https://www.cdc.gov/ehrmeaningfuluse/specialized_registry.html
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6. The last outcome in the chart on p.26 states the grantee will be measured on 

implementation of a "secure communications protocol for at least xx% of District 

providers or practices submitting more than 100 Medicaid claims per year."  Is the xx% a 

typo, or will that be determined as part of the baseline assessment collected at the start of 

year 1 of the grant? 

In the RFA, “xx” is not a typo.  It represents an unknown quantity to be defined by an 

applicant.  For the purposes of the proposal, the applicant shall provide an estimate 

(replacing X%) for the base year and the four option years demonstrating a consistent 

increase in each year which, at a minimum, include the measures listed in Chart 2, page 

26.  The grantee will be required to collect baseline data in year 1 of the grant.  

 

7. The RFA stipulates a set of conditions and agreements related to Privacy & 

Security.  Would you like a response to each of the criteria outlined on p.14-15 in 

addition to completion of the HIPAA security checklist?  And if so, should this response 

be included as part of Appendix 9, Assurances (p.44, p.46) or included as a separate 

Appendix?  

Applicants should address the security/privacy requirements as part of their proposal, 

however, the criteria on pages 14-15 and the HIPAA checklist does not need to be 

completed as a required part of the submission. 

 

8. Kindly confirm providing letters of support as an additional appendix item is 

permissible.  

Confirmed. Letters of support from relevant organizations are not required but are 

permissible.  If letters are submitted, these will not count towards page limitations and 

should be submitted as an additional appendix. 

 

9. Will the letters of support count towards the total technical page amount? 

Please see response to question #8.   

 

10. Does the District see the 5th core HIE capability (Simple and Secure Digital 

Communications Among Providers) being limited to the provision of Direct mailboxes 

by the HIE or does it see value in solutions that offer other digital communications 

capabilities such as secure texting, large file transfer, workflow management and the use 

of templates to capture structured information such as Social Determinants of Health 

assessments or referrals? 

As indicated on Chart 1, page 8 of the RFA, DHCF invites applicants to propose innovative 

solutions to address simple and secure digital communications which will allow providers to 

easily send and receive summary of care documents via HIE and within an EHR.  Applicants 

are encouraged to apply in accordance to the requirements of the RFA and carefully read the 

description of this capability.  
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11. Would the District see the provision of a Provider Directory, that covers all 

providers in the District (as well as other states where the Medicaid patient may have 

received prior care) as valuable to the secure communications capability? 

As indicated in Section IV, A-Program Goals, page 21 of the RFA, the goal of this grant is to 

design, develop, and implement Core HIE Capabilities for the network of providers that 

provide care for Medicaid beneficiaries in the District of Columbia.   Applicants are 

encouraged to apply in accordance to the requirements of the RFA as written.  Proposals will 

be scored based on the criteria listed in Section VI, page 31 of the RFA.  

 

12. Since C-CDAs are a specialized file type (XML files often contained in an XDM folder) 

and have a wide variety of formats depending upon the EHR that generated them, does 

the District see value in the 5th core HIE capability (Simple and Secure Digital 

Communications Among Providers) including the ability to allow the recipient to view, 

search and save C-CDAs? 

Applicants are invited to propose the most innovative, efficient approach to achieve the 

objectives set forth in the RFA as written. Proposals will be scored based on the criteria listed 

in Section VI, page 31 of the RFA. 

   

13. Would the District see benefit from the 5th core HIE capability (Simple and Secure 

Digital Communications Among Providers) in providing the workflow support, 

templates, directories and MU data to allow providers to meet their EHR MU goals? 

Applicants are invited to propose the most innovative, efficient approach to achieve the 

objectives set forth in the RFA as written.  Proposals will be scored based on the criteria listed 

in Section VI, page 31 of the RFA. 

 

14. Does the District see the 5th core HIE capability (Simple and Secure Digital 

Communications Among Providers) being limited only to District Medicaid providers or 

is the District looking for a solution that can support a broader set of individuals involved 

in the management of an individual’s health? 

 

In Section IV, A- Program Goals, page 21 of the RFA, the goal of this grant is to design, 

develop, and implement Core HIE Capabilities for the network of providers that provide care 

for Medicaid beneficiaries in the District of Columbia.  Applicants are encouraged to apply in 

accordance to the requirements of the RFA as written.  Proposals will be scored based on the 

criteria listed in Section VI, page 31 of the RFA.  
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15. Recognizing that not everyone will instantly have access to the communications services 

offered as part of the HIE, does the District see value in solutions that make it easy to 

communicate health information to a provider that has yet to subscribe to the HIE 

communication capability allowing their identity to be verified before providing them 

with access? 

Applicants are invited to propose the most innovative, efficient approach to achieve the 

objectives set forth in the RFA as written.  Proposals will be scored based on the criteria listed 

in Section VI, page 31 of the RFA. 

 

16. Does the District see the grant establishing a framework that will support simple and 

secure communications between a broader range of stakeholders than just providers? For 

example, should the HIE infrastructure be capable of facilitating: 

- Providers to collaborate with CSPs on a patient’s social determinants of health? 

- Public health officials to communicate with providers on surveillance and follow-

up of specific cases? 

- Payers and providers to coordinate the care of high risk patients to improve 

outcomes in value-based payment models? 

In Section IV, A- Program Goals, page 21 of the RFA, the goal of this grant is to design, 

develop, and implement Core HIE Capabilities for the network of providers that provide care 

for Medicaid beneficiaries in the District of Columbia.   Applicants are encouraged to apply in 

accordance to the requirements of the RFA as written.  Proposals will be scored based on the 

criteria listed in Section VI, page 31 of the RFA.  
 

17. A frequent challenge noted by providers is knowing who to send a communication to and 

how to contact them. Does the District regard a directory, that includes Direct addresses, 

other forms of identifying information and contacts, as an implicit component of this 

grant? 

 Applicants are invited to propose the most innovative, efficient approach to achieve the 

objective of supporting timely, secure sharing of health information among providers.  

Proposals will be scored based on the criteria listed in Section VI, page 31 of the RFA. 

 

18. Does the District see an important component of Simple and Secure Digital 

Communications Among Providers as including peer-to-peer communications (not just 

practice-to-practice or practice-to-hospital) with a goal of having all healthcare workers 

being able to communicate with each other using mechanisms that conform to national 

standards? 

Applicants are invited to propose the most innovative, efficient approach to achieve the 

objectives set forth in the RFA as written.  Proposals will be scored based on the criteria listed 

in Section VI, page 31 of the RFA. 
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19. Since C-CDAs are a specialized file type and have a wide variety of formats depending 

upon the EHR that generates them, does the District see value in “Simple and Secure 

Digital Communications Among Providers” including functionality that allows the 

recipient to view, search, and save C-CDAs outside of an EHR? 

Applicants are invited to propose the most innovative, efficient approach to achieve the 

objectives set forth in the RFA as written.  Proposals will be scored based on the criteria listed 

in Section VI, page 31 of the RFA. 
 

20. Would the District see benefit in the Simple and Secure Digital Communications 

capabilities providing the workflow support to help providers achieve their meaningful 

use goals? 

Applicants are invited to propose the most innovative, efficient approach to achieve the 

objectives set forth in the RFA as written.  Proposals will be scored based on the criteria listed 

in Section VI, page 31 of the RFA. 

 

21. Recognizing that not everyone will instantly have access to the communications services 

envisioned by the RFA, does the District see value in solutions that make it easy to 

onboard providers that another individual is attempting to communicate with? 

The scope of the Core HIE Capabilities grant is to design, develop and implement the Core 

HIE capabilities (as described in Chart 1) essential to the network of providers that provide 

care for Medicaid beneficiaries in the District of Columbia.  Applicants are invited to propose 

the most innovative, efficient approach to achieve the objectives set forth in the RFA as 

written.  Proposals will be scored based on the criteria listed in Section VI, page 31 of the 

RFA.   

 

22. Will DHCF consider multiple grant awards? 

The Notice of Funding Availability for this grant opportunity states that “DHCF plans to issue 

one (1) grant to one (1) qualified applicant to establish and provide Core HIE Capabilities for 

District Medicaid providers beginning in FY19” 

 

23. To attract new design, develop and implementation technology will DHCF open for-

profit organizations to apply for the grant? 

No.  Qualified organizations must either be organized under the District of Columbia Non-

Profit Corporation Act (D.C. Official Code, sec. 29-501 et seq) or be organized as a Non-Profit 

organization in the jurisdiction where the entity is incorporated.  
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24. The District has only about 5 certified HIE’s. To make the grant more competitive and 

inclusive will DHCF open up the grant to non HIE’s?  

As noted in the SMHP, there are three HIE entities operating in the District of Columbia, 

however other entities’ actions may fit the broad definition of HIE in the SMHP.  

 

As indicated in Section IV- Program Goals, page 21 of the RFA, the goal of this grant is to 

design, develop and implement the Core HIE Capabilities (as described in Chart 1) essential to 

the network of providers that provide care for Medicaid beneficiaries in the District of 

Columbia that enable the use cases listed in the SMHP, in a stakeholder-driven manner.  

 

Non HIE’s interested in supporting this grant work are encouraged to partner with qualified 

organizations as a sub-grantee, where appropriate.  

 

25. There is heavy emphasis on benefits to providers and patients. Can applicants propose 

these priorities be laid out in tiers reflecting their relative importance?    

As indicated in Section IV, A, page 21 of the RFA, DHCF is seeking applicants to establish 

and provide Core HIE Capabilities for Providers that provide care for Medicaid beneficiaries 

in the District of Columbia. 

 

Applicants are invited to propose the most innovative, efficient approach to achieve the 

objectives set forth in the RFA as written.  Proposals will be scored based on the criteria listed 

in Section VI, page 31 of the RFA. 

 


